

Fremont Football League, Inc. P.O. Box 624 Fremont, CA 94537

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

DATE	LOCATION	DURATION
8/21/2023	Zoom	Start: 8:36 pm End: 10:32 pm

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	Russell Sass, Regina Cuff, Kelly Rose, Tamee Pires, Jill McCarthy-Troche, Andre C, Fatima Rocha, Gina Sass, Nick Valdez, Rueben Rodriguez, Steve
	Pope, Monique Nails
AGENDA	See notes below
NOTES	Russell discussed our board norms:
	Send email if we can't attend meetings
	Go directly to the source for any questions, issues
	10 min grace period at start of meeting, if meeting goes long,
	9:30 we must all agree to continue or not
	League goals reviewed:
	Improved communication Board yes, All no
	Togetherness, Football & Cheer yes
	Improved parent interaction yes
	Parent meetings per division yes
	Parent and player code of conduct yes
	All staff mixer no
	Coach training need more
	Head Coach leadership yes
	Game Day Cohesiveness yet to be seen
	Revenue goal in process
	Shelved meeting minutes review for this meeting
	President report Russell:
	Procedures and protocols are required. Russell to initiate /create them for review/additions/removals, a place to start to get them in place.
	Jamboree went very well.
	VP Report Kelly:
	No EBYFC Group D interaction as yet. Most likely once games start.
	Pasta Feed, huge event, all hands on deck. WHS 5 girls volunteering
	MC will be Brandon Sass.
	Home Game Plan – Need to make a solid plan
	Gate Senior Discount? Need to confirm
	Snap Raise – Currently at \$3800 Kelly wants to do another one in October
	Kelly to advise by Wednesday, 8/23 the fundraising numbers for all teams.
	Kelly brought up refunds. Refunds are usually handled in a case by case basis since no refunds are noted on the registration portal. A family wanted to



Fremont Football League, Inc. P.O. Box 624 Fremont, CA 94537

rollover to next season the monies paid. Russell stated he would work it out with the player. AD Report Rueben: Need team parents on the field during games. Scrimmages have been great. Hayward Lancers are wearing white, we will be wearing our reds. JPW will be playing at Martinez from 4-6 pm since Lancers have no team. Helmets are being replaced and issued. **Cheer Director Tamee:** JAMZ Cheer Camp went great. The girls learned a lot and got a lot out of it. Board members came out to support this year. We placed for the tent decorating contest that cheer families made a lot of efforts doing. A great team and family event. Tamee asked about status of hardships. Seems no final notes were sent to pending ones so a list will be given to Lisa to send the notes to finalize. Comp team tryout were held on 9/18. We had 16 girls make the team and do have one from each level of sideline cheer. Added both Competitive Cheer and Little Firebirds to Blue Sombrero for registration. Little Firebirds start 8/22. Treasurer Report Regina: Regina asked about cash being required for refs and EMT for Game Days. Kelly says yes. Regina verified cost and will start getting all together to have available. Regina provided income and expenditures for all to review. Website Bree: Website needs information to be posted. We discussed if we want to post the scores and other items. Bree asked that people provide her with all information we want on it and will find a way to add it. Snack Bar: Snack Bar is doing very well. Power went out at practice on Friday. Picture Day: Fatima states a possible date for picture day will be 10/8. We will be using a new photographer. It will be held at Irvington Park. Everything is currently being confirmed. Field Status Monique: We have received a permit for the use of San Jose High School for our home games for 2023. Monique is attempting to set up a visit there to work all logistics. Monique isn't sure if the rate includes the locker rooms, sound system, scoreboard. Discussed the sideline on field personnel required along with coaching staff to be chain gang, MPR's, team parents, EMT's Welcome letter will be sent out by Russell to all families regarding the change of location for our home games. We discussed what items should be in the letter and suggestions for it. Game Day Team was listed as Dre, Jill and Monique.



Fremont Football League, Inc. P.O. Box 624 Fremont, CA 94537

It was discussed that all Board Members should be there during the games to help support during each game, set up and clean up and anything that is required during the game day happenings

Next scheduled board meeting is 9/7/23 Location TBD